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September 7, 2022  

RFP Title: Organizational Assessment 

Human Resources Management System Owner: County of Wake – Melissa England, Procurement 

RFP Bid No.:   #22-083 

  

The following items provide answers to questions that were submitted for RFP #22-083.  Wake County answers are in blue. 
 

1. As a hybrid agency, would an electronic submission suffice, rather than an electronic and a physical copy?  
 At this time, submissions are only acceptable via paper copy and flash drive.   

2. If so, would you be open to meeting with our team? As human-centered designers, it’s important for us to 
deeply understand your needs so we can propose an approach that creates sustainable, lasting change within 
your organization. This conversation will allow us to share a bit about who we are and, hopefully, give you a 
sense of whether we’d be a good fit for this project!  With that said, might you be available for a 30-minute 
chat some time this week?    
 Once all responses have been submitted, a team of Wake County staff will review the proposals  and 
 invite a portion of the respondents to give a presentation and ask and answer any remaining questions 
 at that point.   

3. How many people make up the designated project team and what department(s) of Wake County do they 
represent? (Section 4.2)   
 The project team has not been finalized, but it is the vision for the group to be made up from 
 several departments with a variety of focuses.  Wake County also would welcome any feedback from 
 the chosen vendor as to the make-up of this group based on the vendors expertise. 

4. Who is the designated point of contact (POC) for this assessment? (Section 1.1)   
 Wake County Human Resources will serve as the lead agency on this project. 

5. How many of the 4,200 Wake County employees currently work remotely verses in-person? (Section 1.2)   
 Approximately 20% of Wake County’s employees work remotely. 

6. What are your preferred and most effective communication channels (email, SMS, voice) to use with 
employees? (Section 1.3)   
 Email communication is the most ubiquitous option for employee communication. 

7. What current communication capabilities does Wake County utilize for organization-wide initiatives? (Section 
1.3)   
 Organization-wide initiatives are often announced via email with additional information and resources 
 available through the employee portal, the Wire. 

8. Does Wake County have a dedicated communications office, and will they be a part of the development and 
implementation of the stated communication plan? (Section 1.3)   
 Yes, it is the intention for Wake County Communications to serve as an active partner throughout the 
 project. 

9. What survey technology does Wake County currently use or have license for? (Section 1.3)   



 Human Resources currently utilizes Survey Monkey for limited surveying purposes.   
10. What reporting tools are available to us? Which reporting tools are preferable? (Section 1.3)   

 Organizational information can be provided to the selected vendor at request.  No tools will be 
 provided directly to the selected vendor for access to information or production of reporting.  Wake 
 County does not hold a preference toward a particular reporting tool for use by the vendor. 

11. What virtual teleconferencing platforms are available to us? Do you have a preference on which ones should 
be used? (Section 1.3) 
   Wake County largely communicates via Microsoft Team as a teleconferencing option internally.  
 Other platforms are utilized with external partners at times. 

12. What other organization-wide assessments currently take place and how often? For example, do you have 
annual employee surveys? (Section 1.3)   
 There are not currently other organization-wide assessments conducted. 

13. What is the average rate of participation on past organization-wide surveys? 
 Will employees’ participation in the survey be mandatory?   

 Participation will not be mandatory but will be encouraged through multiple channels. 
14. Successful response rate for organization-wide surveys is typically 40-50%. Can you provide additional 

clarification for the 85% response rate metric?  
  85% is a target goal.  A recent survey of employee prior experience and education for a Compensation 
 and Compression study demonstrated an employee response rate of 90% utilizing an outside vendor.   

15. What percentage of employees are expected to participate in focus groups – and across which departments? 
(Section 1.3)   
 An appropriate sample of current employees should participate in focus groups based upon the 
 selected vendors methodology.  Information is available for relevant demographics to help vendor 
 determine if the selected group meets those set criteria. 

16. Who is the intended audience of the results of the assessment (e.g., will the results of this assessment be 
shared with employees)? (Section 1.3)  
  The intended office is County leadership to review and implement appropriate strategies based on the 
 report findings.  The results of the assessment will likely be shared with employees in some manner.   

17. Will this project have access to past assessment metrics and is the expectation to present how the assessment 
results relate to those metrics? (Section 1.1) 
   No timely organization wide assessment is available. 

18. Will the project have access to talent/performance metrics for each department? (Section 1.1) 
   Metrics are available dependent on the scope and applicability to the project. 

19. How much historical data will this project have access to? (Section 1.1)   
 Dependent on the metric type, 3-5 years of data is available for many human resources driven data 
 points.  

20. Does the County have a term duration for the subsequent contract or is that up to the respondent to propose? 
(Section 1.3 and 2.5) 
   The term of the project should be sufficient to provide the deliverables as outlined within the RFP 
 while moving at a consistent pace to complete the project.  Wake County’s assumption was that the 
 project could be concluded during 2023. 

 


